
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Elizabeth Gibbs, Community Services Director 

DATE June 1, 2021 

SUBJECT:  A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Beaumont for 

Authorization of the Execution of the Certifications of Assurances 

and Authorized Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit Operations 

Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Video Camera Purchase 

and Install, $70,000 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On March 16, 2021, City Council adopted Resolution 2021-15 authorizing the execution 

of application and certifications and assurances for the Low Carbon Transit Operations 

Program (LCTOP) grant in the amount of $40,000 for the video camera purchase and 

install project. 

 

Recently, an additional $30,000 in funding became available and Caltrans, the grant 

administrator, has allowed Beaumont to add this additional funding to the Fiscal Year 

2021 allocation.  An updated resolution, with the updated allocation amount, is required 

for the award of funding. 

Fiscal Impact: 

City staff estimates that it cost approximately $585 to prepare this report. Purchase and 

installation of the video camera system will be covered by grant dollars. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only “A Resolution of the City Council of 

the City of Beaumont for Authorization of the Execution of the Certifications of 

Assurances and Authorized Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit Operations 

Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Video Camera Purchase and Install, 

$70,000.”  

 



Attachments: 

A. Resolution 


